

Internal Quality Assurance Cell M.L.K. (P.G.) College, Balrampur

IQAC Meeting held on 13th May, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:

1. Prof. J. P. Pandey Principal / Chairperson 2. Prof. T. Farkhi Coordinator, IQAC 3. Prof. M. Ansari **IQAC** Member 4. Dr. Ashok Kumar **IQAC** Member 5. Dr. Sadguru Prakash **IQAC** Member 6. Dr. Swadesh Bhatt **IQAC** Member 7. Dr. Jitendra Kumar **IQAC** Member 8. Dr. Rishi R. Pandey **IQAC** Member 9. Dr. Bajrangi Lal Gupta **IQAC** Member 10. Mrs. Kritika Tiwari **IQAC** Member 11. Mr. Abhishek Singh **IQAC** Member

AGENDA:

- Successful submission of AQAR for the session 2022 2023.
- Discussion on submission of Departmental Report to IQAC.
- Amending Self Appraisal form for faculty, for the session 2023 2024.

MINUTES:

- The Chairperson extended welcome to the members present.
- Each agenda was taken up & following resolution was taken.
- The Chairperson & the Coordinator, IQAC congratulated the members on successful submission of AQAR 2022 2023.
- It was decided to collect departmental reports for the session 2023 2024 from all the departments.
- It was also decided to further deliberate on the criteria format of departmental reports.
- It was concluded that the Self Appraisal form for the faculty members would be amended to include more criteria, such as column for "Collaborative Research".
- The Chairperson concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks.



Internal Quality Assurance Cell M.L.K. (P.G.) College, Balrampur

I	OAC Meeting.
	4.
A meeting of IGAC n IBAC Office at 01 Rof Jamasdan Rasad	was held on 13th May 2024 at the 1:30 PM under the chairperson ship of Bradey. Principal, MIK (AG) College.
The meeting was attorde	ed by the following -
IBAC Members	
Rof. J. P. Romoky. Rof. T. Jarkhi Rof. M. Ansari Ar. Ashok, Kamar Ar. Sadguru Rakash Ar. Swadesh Bhatt Ar. Rishi Romjan Romdey Ar. Titendra Turmar Ar. B.L. Gupta Mrs. Kritika Tiwari Mrs. Abhishek Songlu	Principal, Chairperson IBAC Coadinator IBAC Momber Bulyth IBAC Momber Bulyth IBAC Momber Bulyth IBAC Momber Bulyth
AGENDA - Successful submission of	of ABAR In servion 2022-23.
 Discussion on submission Amonding Self Approisal 	of AQAR for servion 2022-23. In a Defartmental Refort to IQAC l form for faculty for servion 2023-24.
MINUTES of MEETING -	
Chairterson or Tondad .	selected to the
· Changerson and IDAC	a up and following resolution was taken.
Tt was decided to collect session 2023-24	submission of ABAR 2022-23. It departmental reports for the



Internal Quality Assurance Cell M.L.K. (P.G.) College, Balrampur

- ·	It was also decided to further deliberate on the criterio
	for format of Departmental Reports.
	It was also decided to further deliberate on the criteria for format of Departmental Reports: It was concluded that the Self Affraisal John for faculty members would be armonded to include more criteria such as column for "Collaborative Research". Chair ferson concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks.
	faculty members would be amended to include
	more criteria such as column for "Collaborative Research"
	Chairberson concluded the meeting with a veste of thronks.
	Control of the contro
	Minister, Walter St.
	Principal
	M.L.K. (P.G.) College Bairempur (U.P.)-271201
	A STANDARD OF THE STANDARD OF